Public Document Pack

Nottingham City Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Date:

Wednesday 8 June 2022

Time:

2.00 pm

Place:

Ground Floor Committee Room - Loxley House, Station Street, Nottingham,
NG2 3NG

Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following
business

Director for Legal and Governance
Senior Governance Officer: Laura Wilson

Direct Dial: 0115 8764301

1

Apologies for absence

2

Declarations of interests

3

Minutes
To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 6 April and 11 May 2022

4

Asset Rationalisation
Report of the Head of Legal and Governance

15 - 30

5

Work Programme
Report of the Head of Legal and Governance

31 - 36

3 - 14

If you need any advice on declaring an interest in any item on the agenda, please contact
the Governance Officer shown above, if possible before the day of the meeting
Citizens attending meetings are asked to arrive at least 15 minutes before the start of the
meeting to be issued with visitor badges
Citizens are advised that this meeting may be recorded by members of the public. Any
recording or reporting on this meeting should take place in accordance with the Council’s
policy on recording and reporting on public meetings, which is available at
www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk. Individuals intending to record the meeting are asked to notify
the Governance Officer shown above in advance.

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 3
Nottingham City Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Minutes of the meeting held at Ground Floor Committee Room - Loxley House, Station
Street, Nottingham, NG2 3NG on 6 April 2022 from 2.00 pm - 3.32 pm
Membership
Present
Councillor Anne Peach (Chair)
Councillor Georgia Power (Vice Chair)
Councillor Carole McCulloch (Vice Chair)
Councillor Patience Uloma Ifediora
Councillor Corall Jenkins
Councillor Gul Nawaz Khan
Councillor Jane Lakey
Councillor Angharad Roberts
Councillor Andrew Rule

Absent
Councillor Sajid Mohammed
Councillor Toby Neal
Councillor Audra Wynter

Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:
Beth Brown - Head of Legal and Governance Services
Richard Grice - Transformation Programme Director
Councillor Jay Hayes - Executive Assistant for Health, Neighbourhoods and Safety
Councillor Adele Williams - Portfolio Holder for Adults and Health
Laura Wilson – Senior Governance Officer
Catherine Ziane-Pryor – Governance Officer

67

Apologies for absence

Councillor Audra Wynter – leave
68

Declarations of interests

None.
69

Minutes

Subject to deleting the reference to Houses in Multiple Occupation in minute 66(b)(ii), Work
Programme, the minutes of the meeting held on 9 March 2022 were confirmed as a true record
and signed by the Chair.

70

The Council's Transformation Programme

Councillor Adele Williams, Portfolio Holder for Adults and Health (Theme Lead), Councillor Jay
Hayes, Executive Assistant for Health, Neighbourhoods and Safety, who is covering for
Councillor Rebecca Langton while she is on maternity leave, and Richard Grice,
Transformation Programme Director, were in attendance to provide the Committee with an
update on the progress of the City Council’s Transformation Programme since the Committee
last reviewed it 6 months ago.

1Page 3

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 6.04.22

It is noted that any references to Children, and Health Adult Social Care, will be dealt with by
those respective Scrutiny Committees.
The following points were highlighted:
a)

the key focus of the Transformation Programme is to respond to the challenges of the
current financial circumstances and diminished Local Authority funding, with the added
pressures of citizens experiencing additional needs as a result of ongoing austerity;

b)

rather than manage service decline as a result of reduced budget, the decision was
made to take a completely fresh approach;

c)

the Transformation Programme is focusing on ensuring that there are efficient
processes and the services provided are as effective as possible, whilst the same time
improving outcomes and reducing costs;

d)

the new approach:
i.
ii.

enables the workforce to use the talents they have to the best their ability;
is financially benchmarked against well performing services within other local
authorities;
iii. provides a joined up/co-ordinated and comprehensive service, which is easily
accessible, simple and not overly complicated;
e)

there will be a return to highlighting the importance of early intervention as this has
been seen to strengthen communities;

f)

existing processes have been simplified and standardised, and assurance sought that
there is as little duplication as is possible;

g)

decisions on transformation investment are made with reference to the following
principles:
i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
v.
vi.

delivery of financial benefit;
joining up services for residents and businesses;
making services more accessible;
simplifying, standardising and automating ways of working;
enabling early intervention and prevention;
supporting the move from traditional provision to participation.

h)

to improve services and deliver savings careful consideration is being given to the
customer front door, business support, and procurement approach;

i)

there will be a financial impact in all areas with business cases being developed for
modernisation and transformation of property management, commercial services and
management of ICT;

j)

there are big changes ahead with new approaches for both staff and citizens;

k)

currently there is a lot of external support, but the longer term aim is to up-skill
employees to take this on;

2 Page 4

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 6.04.22

l)

a Change Academy has been established with training provider PWC for existing staff,
whereby they enrolled in intensive nine week period of accelerated training in project
management and business analysis. To date, 15 staff have taken part with five further
staff studying a shorter procurement training programme;

m)

five staff graduated from the Change Academy within the past few days and it is
anticipated that by late summer, the initiative will positively impact on staffing resilience;

n)

there are seven citizens currently engaged as apprentices.

Committee members’ questions were responded to as follows:
o)

approaches across services had very different design standards. Some areas of adult
social care had focused on ‘what’s the matter’, whilst the new approach seeks to find
out ‘what matters to you’;

p)

savings have been made in Adult Social Care from being less reliant on residential care
with a preference for home based care. This is making a saving but still providing the
best benefit for the citizens directly concerned;

q)

wherever possible compulsory redundancies of staff will be avoided and post losses
does not necessarily result in job losses, but savings can be made in this area;

r)

Children’s Services is predicted to be the most difficult area to implement change, but to
date, the workforce has been really involved, encouraging and helpful;

s)

consolidation of front door services will provide savings, increase efficiency, and provide
a smoother access to services for citizens, as currently there are lots of different routes
to contact the services, including from other areas of the council. In reducing these
numbers and consolidating entry via a smaller customer hub, preferably, but not
exclusively, using online channels, support can be provided effectively from one place;

t)

there is a specific business support programme which is examining data analysis and
reporting and internal processes were there appears to be a lot of manual duplication of
information entry. Shorter processes will be considered and the use of additional
technology considered;

u)

60 different service processes are to be scrutinised within the rapid improvement
projects;

v)

savings achieved to date have been from a mix sources, but mainly from vacant posts;

w)

a more strategic approach will be developed for procurement and some contracts will
be examined stress tested and then business models developed;

x)

specific skills to support the transformation have been bought in but consultants are
working to train existing staff to maintain those skills for longer term benefit;

y)

senior officers regularly meet with the Transformation Board and liaise regularly with the
Trade Unions as it’s important to listen to what they have to say and staff buy-in of the
transformation is important, as is political buy-in;

3Page 5

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 6.04.22

z)

every time the transformation plan and update has been presented to the
Transformation Board, it has been well received in spite of the challenge on points such
as engagement and involvement when it comes to changes in systems and workforce,
but we are keen to build these in as all processes need to work;

aa)

a further report with more detail, including how health services will be made better and
not just the changes made to date, can be provided for the wave 3 update. Although
meaningful statistics may not yet be available, it is possible to provide a more detailed
examination of individual programmes for the Committee’s consideration at a future
meeting;

bb)

the £15 million budget for improvement and transformation and ongoing work is
considered sufficient to cover the cost of the predicted work and result in value for
money for the Council. To date the transformation plan is working to schedule and may
even over deliver;

cc)

members should be assured that the savings achieved for children and adult services
are completely separate in each section of the budgets and there is no overlap or
duplicate counting;

dd)

risk is mapped as a matter of course in all streams of work;

ee)

Nottingham City Council is a national leader in this level of transformation;

ff)

there has been no staff reluctance to support the Transition Programme, but change is
very different in each area and the importance to engage staff from the very start and
along the way is acknowledged;

gg)

staff and citizens recognise that the council needs to secure financially sustainable
services, but also ensure that people want to come to work. It is important to support
the feeling that staff are really making a difference and contributing to the service;

hh)

there are challenges, including culture change, for which consideration is given to staff
by not moving people too far from frontline services and ensuring that the
transformation investment is seen as an investment for the future of the service and its
staff;

ii)

with regard to the new IT systems, it is likely that they will require an increased budget
but the majority of hardware and software is already in place, but there is still more to
do regarding to licences and training although the technology is simpler to use. It is
expected that the new systems will ‘go live’ by this time next year.

Comments from the committee included:
jj)

the proactive movement to new skills and new focuses is welcome and officers should
be congratulated;

kk)

members want to ensure that the transformation is a success so more detail of what is
proposed for each service area is required for examination, particularly with regard to
changes in services to citizens and the influence of changes of business support;

4 Page 6

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 6.04.22

ll)

the claim that business support for Nottingham services costs 25% more than for other
local authorities is alarming and needs to be addressed;

mm) we need to ensure that existing services continue to be delivered and that if existing
staff feel stressed, this is closely monitored and addressed where possible;
nn)

the additional resilience being built into the new systems is welcomed;

oo)

people are often reluctant to adapt to change so it’s important have staff on board for
the whole of the transformation journey;

pp)

it is inevitable that substantial changes will take place and that Council services will
change. This will have a knock-on effect, with consequences which will require
resilience in areas beyond the initial impact.

Whilst members of the Committee requested further detail to support more thorough
consideration, following a brief discussion, it was determined that the Customer First
Transformation Programme item scheduled for next month’s meeting was the first step to
looking at the individual transformation projects in more detail, and the Committee will
consider when to include further projects in the work programme.
Resolved to request that the key deliverables and milestones for the Transformation
Programme are circulated to Committee members.

71

Work Programme 2022-23

Beth Brown, Head of Legal and Governance, presented the work programme, noting that the
order of items had changed with the agreement of the Chair since last presented due to officer
and Portfolio Holder availability.
Following a discussion on item scheduling, particularly related to the timely consideration of
the consultation process for library transformation prior to submission to Executive Board, and
the item on Selective Licensing, the Committee determined that an informal briefing note
regarding the selective licensing item should be requested for circulation to members of the
Committee. This would then better inform the Committee and enable a decision to be made on
which items should be submitted to which committee meeting.
Resolved to request that a briefing note on the methodology and consultation for
Selective Licensing be provided to Committee members.

5Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Nottingham City Council
Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Minutes of the meeting held at Ground Floor Committee Room - Loxley House, Station
Street, Nottingham, NG2 3NG on 11 May 2022 from 2.01 pm - 3.39 pm
Membership
Present
Absent
Councillor Samuel Gardiner (Chair)
Councillor Carole McCulloch (Vice Chair)
Councillor Georgia Power (Vice Chair) (Minutes 1-7) Councillor Merlita Bryan
Councillor Patience Uloma Ifediora
Councillor Corall Jenkins
Councillor Gul Nawaz Khan
Councillor Jane Lakey
Councillor Sajid Mohammed (minutes 6-8)
Councillor Anne Peach (minutes 4-8)
Councillor Angharad Roberts
Councillor Andrew Rule
Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:
Beth Brown – Head of Legal and Governance
Lucy Lee - Head of Customer Service
Councillor David Mellen – Leader of the Council
Councillor Adele Williams - Portfolio Holder for Finance
Laura Wilson – Senior Governance Officer
Catherine Ziane-Pryor – Governance Officer

1

Apologies for absence

Councillor Carol McCulloch – other Council business
Councillor Merlita Bryan – other Council business
2

Declarations of interests

None.
3

Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting will be available at the next meeting.
4

Terms of Reference

Councillor Sam Gardiner, the new Chair of the Committee, set out his aims for scrutiny, including
the committee creating recommendations for officers to follow through and deliver responses to
form a corporate feedback loop, and also to scrutinise policies.
Resolved to note the committee’s Terms of Reference.

1Page 9

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 11.05.22

5

Establishment of the Overview and Scrutiny Call-In Sub-Committee

Councillor Sam Gardiner, Chair of the Committee, introduced the report detailing the reasons
why an Overview and Scrutiny Call-In Sub-Committee is required, its Terms of Reference and
membership.
Resolved to:
1)

establish the Overview and Scrutiny Call-In Sub-Committee;

2)

note the Terms of Reference for the Overview and Scrutiny Call-In Sub-Committee,
approved at Council on 9 May 2022;

3)

note the membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Call-In Sub-Committee, as
follows, approved at Council on 9 May 2022:
Councillor Sam Gardner (Chair)
Councillor Carole McCulloch (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Georgia Power (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Corall Jenkins
Councillor Maria Joannou
Councillor Jane Lakey
Councillor Anne Peach
Councillor Andrew Rule
Councillor Cate Woodward

6

Together for Nottingham Plan - Progress update by the Leader

Councillor David Mellen, Leader of the Council, was in attendance to provide the regular update
on the progress of the Together for Nottingham Plan.
Highlighted points and responses to committee members’ questions included the following:
a)

the Leader holds regular meetings with the Portfolio Holder responsible Finance to
examine and discuss progress within the four-year medium-term financial plan;

b)

phase 1 and 2 of the plan are in operation with phrase 3 in preparation;

c)

culture and performance management have been examined to ensure that all roles are fit
for purpose;

d)

the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) issues, whereby funds which should only have been
spent on council house tenant services and nothing else were wrongly used for the
broader benefit, are being addressed and, once replenished, the HRA will be ring fenced
with new financial operation control arrangements now in place including requiring three
lead officers to sign off any housing revenue budgets;

e)

whilst the Council is keen to resolve the historical failure regarding the HRA, it is
anticipated that repayments will be completed for the start of this municipal year. It is not

2Page 10

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 11.05.22

possible to just pay back the funds to HRA as the council has to get a licence and ensure
all detail is exact, but the details of repayments can be circulated;
f)

a new focus has emerged following a meeting of the Executive Board, where it was
decided to move away from the Nottingham City Homes arm’s-length management model
for management of council housing, and bring management back in-house. This route has
already been taken by many local authorities;

g)

the Leader has sent a letter to all Nottingham City Homes tenants and the Chief Executive
has sent a letter to all staff assuring them that, whilst they may be concerned that they will
be impacted by these changes, they are unlikely to see any change in day-today services.
Staff will transfer across to the City Council in what is hoped will be an improved process;

h)

Kevin Lowry, Interim Director of Housing, will manage the transfer back to the City Council
as he has previously managed arm’s-length management companies and has experience
in social housing. Committee members should be assured that robust financial structures
will be established;

i)

staff turnover and difficulty recruiting is a national issue. The Council needs to ensure that
it is considered an attractive employer. Whilst forward funding cannot be guaranteed, it is
vital to ensure that staff are in place and retained;

j)

to date there has been no response from the Minister to the latest Improvement and
Assurance Board report or its addendum regarding the HRA issues;

k)

progress of the Together for Nottingham Plan is tracked and monitored using a RAG rating
system. Most are still Red and Amber as the Council is on a journey of improvement;

l)

investing in and maintaining IT staffing and systems is vital to the performance and
security of the Council.

Resolved to request that
1)

the timeframe for the HRA repayments is circulated to Committee members;

2)

the senior leadership team remain conscious of the importance of IT infrastructure
and resources;

3)

consultation and information sharing continues with Nottingham City Homes
residents and staff during the process of bringing housing services back in-house;

4)

the RAG rated performance monitoring of the Together for Nottingham Plan is
circulated to Committee members.

7

Customer First Transformation

Councillor Adele Williams, Portfolio Holder for Finance, and Lucy Lee, Head of Customer
Service, were in attendance to provide an update on the Customer First Transformation
Programme.
3Page 11

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 11.05.22

The following points were highlighted and responses provided to committee members’ questions:
a)

the Customer First Transformation Programme (CFTP) directly feeds into the Together for
Nottingham Plan and is focused on streamlining customer contact to be as effective as
possible for citizens whilst achieving savings;

b)

the CFTP applies to all areas of the council and aims to improve customer satisfaction,
provide accessible information for all residents, including identifying barriers and
overcoming them. Transformation is progressing well;

c)

consultation has found that 94% of citizens are happy to use digital communication
channels, but alternatives still need to be made available to ensure easy access for all
citizens;

d)

the issues on which citizens contact the council have been analysed and taken into
consideration with the streamlining of communications and the aim to simplify access and
remove avoidable and wasted contact;

e)

there has been a 20% increase per year for the past five years of customer engagement,
and whilst staffing has not increased by 20%, broader engagement options have been
developed and expert staff will be recruited to help deliver improved outcomes;

f)

feedback and suggestions from councillors and residents on what they feel is most
important when contacting the City Council, and their experiences, is welcomed.
Identifying any areas where customers feel the system doesn’t work including with regard
to ward councillor case work, is important to enable further improvement;

g)

it’s not always possible, for the customer contact areas within the council to direct
customers to the required contact, but being able to direct the customer to where
information is available is important;

h)

staffing numbers will be rationalised, but a reduced facility to engage in person, particularly
for older citizens and those with English as an additional language will remain as a one
size fits all approach is not appropriate and there is a legal requirement for the Council to
be accessible;

i)

the transformation process is proactive rather than responsive;

j)

80% of customer calls will be put through to one of two levels of expert staff: front door and
more bespoke service;

k)

the journey that a customer call takes is being mapped from start to conclusion and with
the proposed changes, in addition to an improved, more efficient customer experience,
significant savings can be achieved;

l)

it is acknowledged that some customer calls regard multiple issues so the system will be
cross-cutting to enable this;

m)

the new communications system will enable a much smoother process for maintaining
customer records and significantly reduce the need to need to transfer information
between systems;
4Page 12

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 11.05.22

n)

different technologies have been considered but as ‘apps’ are very expensive they are not
considered necessary at this time. Members should be assured that the digital technology
used will be accessible and appropriate for mobile devices such as tablets and mobile
phones;

o)

with regard to savings from staff reductions, an example is that 2 departments each
employed 16 call takers and a supervisor with only 18% of enquiries being made digitally.
With the new systems and improved digital access it is anticipated that staff numbers can
be halved;

p)

one of the challenges so far has been the lack of buy-in from staff and customers who are
reluctant for change, but work is ongoing to address this.

Members of the committee welcomed the progress to date and level of detail provided and
requested that the governance structure, baseline data, the proposed outcomes and progress
monitoring plans be circulated.
Resolved to request that
1)

more consultation is carried out with Councillors on the proposed changes;

2)

an illustration/visualisation of the new contact process is circulated to members of
the Committee;

3)

the governance structure, baseline data, the proposed outcomes and progress
monitoring plans be circulated to members of the Committee;

4)

protected characteristics remain at the forefront when assessing the impact of
proposals.

8

Work Programme

Councillor Sam Gardiner, Chair of the Committee, introduced the work programme, and
proposed to make the following changes:
a)

move the Selective Licensing item from the July meeting to the September meeting;

b)

cancel the proposed meeting in July and replace it with a meeting in August to enable the
Libraries Transformation item to be considered prior to a decision being taken at Executive
Board.

Resolved to revise the work programme for the next few months as follows:
8 June 2022

-

Asset Rationalisation
2022-23 Work Programme

3 August 2022

-

Together For Nottingham Update from the Leader
Libraries Transformation
2022-23 Work Programme
5Page 13

Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 11.05.22

7 September 2022 -

9

Selective Licensing
Work Programme

Dates of future meetings

As part of the work programme discussion above, the Committee decided to replace the meeting
proposed for 6 July 2022 with a meeting on 3 August 2022 to enable the Libraries Transformation
item to be considered prior to a decision being taken by Executive Board.
Resolved to meet at 2pm on the following Wednesdays:
2022
8 June
3 August
7 September
5 October
9 November
7 December

2023
4 January
8 February
8 March

6Page 14

Agenda Item 4

Overview and Scrutiny Committee
8 June 2022
Asset Rationalisation Programme
Report of the Head of Legal and Governance

1

Purpose

1.1 To consider the effectiveness of the working being undertaken in the
Asset Rationalisation Programme to review the Council’s property
portfolio with a view to selling some buildings and changing leases on
others to manage them more effectively and raise capital funds.
2

Action required

2.1 The Committee is asked to
(a) consider the information provided and use it to inform questioning
and discussion
(b) make recommendations if appropriate
(c) identify any potential items for future scrutiny.
3

Background information

3.1 The Together for Nottingham Plan was adopted by the Council in
January 2021 (as the Recovery and Improvement Plan), and refreshed
at Council in January 2022, to confirm and provide assurance to the
Government that Nottingham’s response to the Non-Statutory Review
(NSR) of the Council is positive and being undertaken at pace, building
on work already underway in response to the Public Interest Report on
the Council’s governance of Robin Hood Energy (PIR) published in
August 2020.
3.2 The Plan is broken down into 8 workstreams, with Assets being one. The
workstream will look at releasing capital from the Council’s fixed asset
portfolio through an accelerated programme of disposal and realisation,
building on the work of the Asset Rationalisation Programme.
3.3 As the Committee is focussing on the recovery and improvement of the
Council, members of the Committee have expressed particular interest in
scrutinising the effectiveness of the Asset Rationalisation Programme.
3.4 The Leader and Director of Economic Development and Property will be
in attendance to provide a presentation on the work undertaken so far,
followed by questioning and discussion.

Page 15

3.5 A presentation detailing the progress to date is attached for
consideration.
4

List of attached information

4.1 Presentation on the Asset Rationalisation Programme.
5

Background papers, other than published works or those
disclosing exempt or confidential information

5.1 None.
6

Published documents referred to in compiling this report

6.1 Together for Nottingham Plan
7

Wards affected

7.1 All.
8

Contact information

8.1 Laura Wilson
Senior Governance Officer
0115 8764301
laura.wilson@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Page 16

Page 17

Asset Rationalisation Update
Overview and Scrutiny – June 2022

Together for Nottingham Theme Two: Asset Management
• The Asset Management programme aims to generate sufficient capital
receipts by selling our property assets to meet the current commitments
within the capital programme and reduce our level of borrowing.
Page 18

We need to
a) Accelerate the sale of those currently declared surplus and on the
programme
b) Increase number of assets for disposal onto the programme
c) Provide assurance on the way in which we sell our assets.

Asset rationalisation is the only way capital projects will be delivered unless
external grant funding can be secured.

Our Current Property Assets

Page 19

• We currently own over 3600 property assets, with an asset value
of over £1bn.
• Split over General Fund, HRA and Bridge Estate,
• Can be categorised as follows;
•
•
•
•

Operational
Commercial
Investment
Community

Identifying a property as surplus
• Operational Property –when the service identifies that it is no longer needed to
deliver a service and/or its beyond its economic life.

Page 20

• Non-operational Property – identified as surplus when one or more of the
following conditions exist;
o No longer generate valuable income or repair costs outweigh
revenue
o Have a risk of significant void;
o Excessive management time/cost;
o Significant capital growth in a particular sector.

10 Step Disposal Process:
1. Property

identified as
surplus

2. Business Case
Page 21

prepared

3. Asset
Rationalisation
Board review

4. Approval report

written

8. Offers received

and
recommendation
made

7. Marketing via
most appropriate
route e.g. auction,
informal tender etc.

6. Due Diligence

5. Director/
Portfolio Holder/
Executive Board
Decision

9.Terms of sale
agreed and
contract
negotiations
progress.
10. Exchange of
contracts
(conditional sale)
and/or Completion

Asset Rationalisation Board
• Chaired by Cllr Mellen as the Portfolio Holder and meets six
weekly.
Page 22

• Provides monitoring and oversight of progress with the
disposal of assets, with particular emphasis on those high
value sales.
• Monitors the delivery of the actions within the Recovery plan.

Maximising Capital Receipts – Disposals Policy (Sept 21)
 All disposals must deliver ‘Best Consideration’ (market value).
 Sales at ‘less than best’ must have additional economic/social/strategic/ operational benefits,
agreed through a business case.
 Method of sale is determined by type of property and outcomes the council wants to achieve.
Page 23

 Methods considered;
• Public auction – suitable for smaller, straight forward sales – quickest route.
• Informal tender – bids submitted – most likely to get over bids.
• Public treaty – price advertised, best known method but least likely to achieve best
value
• Default is to go to open market but may be occasions where a ‘Special Purchaser’ is
appropriate.
• All properties advertised on Property Plus.

Identifying Property

Page 24

• Service reviews/MTFS proposals – properties surplus to service
requirements
• Asset review of commercial portfolio – underperforming assets,
minimising revenue impact.
• Review of investment portfolio – identification of underperforming
assets to reduce borrowing.
• Current value of pipeline of properties identified for disposal = £90m+

Capital Receipts to Date

Page 25

Year

Forecast in Amount
April

2020/21

£11.9m

£12.9m

2021/22

£7.9m

£17.8m

Total

£19.8

£30.7m

Future Years Forecast
Capital
Programme
Commitment
(EB Feb 22)
2022/23
17.316

Most Likely
(less 4%)

Most Likely
Risk Adjusted
(less 4%)

-51.263

-33.792

Page 26

2023/24

17.025

-20.371

-11.565

2024/25

7.238

-21.578

-8.286

2025/26

7.116

0

0

Total

48.695

-93.212

-53.642

Risk Management of Asset Disposal

Page 27

• Risk register monitored monthly.
• Prioritisation of high value assets – weekly monitoring, reporting to
each ARB, immediate escalation of issues.
• Ongoing review of forecast.
• Expansion of pipeline through asset review process.
• Asset review process focused on disposals that can be achieved in
short timescales.
• Short term - Increased team capacity.
• Long term – implementation of corporate landlord model, to
streamline the process and increase strategic asset management.

Actions taken to date

Page 28

• Development and implementation of Disposals policy – disposal of
surplus property as default position.
• New programme governance implemented
• Used different selling methods e.g. auctions to speed up disposal.
• Carried out review of Investment Portfolio – bringing forward
recommendations for disposal.
• Asset review of commercial portfolio in progress.
• Produced draft of Community Asset Policy – to ensure consistent
decision making.
• External review of property management across the council.

Future Actions

Page 29

• Complete the commercial asset review and continuing to work with
services to bring forward surplus properties.
• Finalise recommendations on investment properties.
• Finalising Community Asset Policy.
• Implementation of the Corporate Landlord model, bringing together
property management functions across the council to improve
efficiency and effectiveness.
• Development of new Corporate Asset Management Strategy.

Page 30

Questions?

Agenda Item 5

Overview and Scrutiny Committee
8 June 2022
Work Programme 2022/23
Report of the Head of Legal and Governance

1

Purpose

1.1 To consider the Committee’s work programme for 2022/23.
2

Action required

2.1 The Committee is asked to consider the work programme for the
municipal year and make any amendments as required, including
consideration of items for October onwards.
3

Background information

3.1 The purpose of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee is to ensure all
statutory and other roles and responsibilities are fulfilled to the required
standard, covering review and development of key strategic issues,
policies and strategies relevant to Nottingham and its residents, and
adding value through the examination of issues of local importance and
concern.
3.2 The Committee is responsible for setting and managing its own work
programme to fulfil this role.
3.3 In setting a programme for scrutiny activity, the Committee should aim
for an outcome-focused work programme that has clear priorities and a
clear link to its roles and responsibilities. The work programme needs to
be flexible so that issues which arise as the year progresses can be
considered appropriately.
3.4 Where there are a number of potential items that could be scrutinised in
a given year, consideration of what represents the highest priority or area
of risk will assist with work programme planning. Changes and/or
additions to the work programme will need to take account of the
resources available to the Committee.
3.5 The Committee agreed to maintain its focus in 2022/23 on the Council’s
recovery and improvement. In order to ensure that scrutiny is timely and
relevant, the Committee will need to regularly consider its scheduling of
recovery and improvement items for scrutiny at future meetings.
3.6 The Committee’s current work programme is attached.

Page 31

4

List of attached information

4.1 Overview and Scrutiny Committee work programme 2022/23.
5

Background papers, other than published works or those
disclosing exempt or confidential information

5.1 None.
6

Published documents referred to in compiling this report

6.1 Reports to and discussion at Overview and Scrutiny Committee
meetings throughout 2021/22 and 2022/23.
7

Wards affected

7.1 All.
8

Contact information

8.1 Laura Wilson
Senior Governance Officer
0115 8764301
laura.wilson@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Page 32

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2022-23
Date
8 June 2022

Items
Asset Rationalisation
To consider the effectiveness of the work being undertaken in the Asset Rationalisation workstream of the
recovery and improvement work
2022-23 Work Programme

3 August 2022
6 July 2022

Together For Nottingham Update from the Leader
10-15-minute update from the Leader on priorities in relation to Together for Nottingham
Libraries Transformation
To consider whether the consultation on the Library Service redesign proposals has been fair, transparent and
robust, how consultation responses will influence final proposals

Page 33

2022-23 Work Programme
7 September
2022

Selective Licensing
To consider whether the consultation on the Selective Licensing Scheme proposals has been fair, transparent
and robust, how consultation responses will influence final proposals
2022-23 Work Programme

5 October 2022

Together For Nottingham Update from the Leader
10-15-minute update from the Leader on priorities in relation to Together for Nottingham
2022-23 Work Programme

9 November
2022

2022-23 Work Programme

7 December
2022

Together For Nottingham Update from the Leader
10-15-minute update from the Leader on priorities in relation to Together for Nottingham
2022-23 Work Programme

Date
4 January 2023

2022-23 Work Programme

Items

8 February
2023

Together For Nottingham Update from the Leader
10-15-minute update from the Leader on priorities in relation to Together for Nottingham
2022-23 Work Programme

8 March 2023

Work Programme 2023-24 Development
2022-23 Work Programme

Page 34

Space has been left in the work programme to retain flexibility in order to accommodate timely scrutiny of issues in relation to
recovery and improvement, ie items scheduled may need to be moved to later meeting dates to facilitate this. The items below
may be scheduled if there are gaps in the work programme or if they become priorities.
Items still to be considered for work programme/ Reserve items
Regulatory Services Restructure
Introduction of firmstep. What impact has this had? What have been the costs? What is the Impact on Citizens? What has been
the impact on Service levels? What improvements have there been? What have been the savings? Can any evidence based
improvements be used across other directorates?
Crime and Drugs Partnership
To consider information on the current work of the Crime and Drugs Partnership (focus to be agreed; suggestion is ASB,
including domestic violence and neighbourhood disputes and impact on community policing and protection) and performance
against the Crime and Drugs Partnership Plan
Digitalisation and Transformation
How effectively the Council is implementing its plans to digitalise services? Including access for citizens without access to
technology. How will this be monitored? How will the impact on residents be assessed or monitored? How are we including
those without access to technology and\or without relevant skills.

Items still to be considered for work programme/ Reserve items
Nottingham’s Carbon Neutral Policy
How are we measuring the deliverability? Is it achievable? How can we evidence that we are working with key partners to
further this significant Council priority? How will the Council evidence behavioural change amongst residents to support this aim?
How is this being monitored? What the cost is of and financial impact of Carbon Neutral 20228?
Leisure Centre Transformation Programme
To consider whether the consultation on the Leisure Centre redesign proposals has been fair, transparent and robust, and
whether the draft proposals have adequately taken account of the consultation responses
Budget Consultation responses and methodology
Housing Revenue Account Investigation outcome

Page 35

Municipal Waste Strategy
Committee to input into this significant strategic objective
Council Plan Progress Monitoring
Committee to receive quarterly updates. How is the Council Plan being monitored? How is the Council ensuring that key
indicators are being managed and monitored? Is it being delivered within budget?

This page is intentionally left blank

